McNamee, Lochner,
Titus&r'Williams,pc.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JACOB F. LAMME

Direct Dial
(518) 447-3348 ‘ January 6, 2009

amme @mliw.com

VIA FACSIMILE — (518) 471-4750

Hon. Michael J. Novack, Clerk
Supreme Court, Appellate Division
Third Department

Capitol Station

Albany, New York 12224

RE: Lewis FFamily Farm, Inc. v. Adirondack Park Agency
{Case Numbers 504696, 504626)

Dear Mr. Novack:

Please accept this letter as a correction to my Reply Affidavit in Support of the
Motion to Consolidate, which was submitted to the Court yesterday afternoon. The
sentence beginning on Page 3 and ending on Page 4 (i.e., ] 7) contains a typographical
error and should read as follows: "It is respectfully submitted that this appeal, despite the
procedural complexity thus far, involves a single issue of New York law (i.e., whether the
Agency may regulate farm buildings)."

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfylly Submitted,

cce: Loretta Simon, Esq.
State of New York
Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol
Albany, New York 12224

Sandy Lewis (via e-mail)
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